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Bea Claydon

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 January 2013 08:58

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: Objection to proposed dumping at sea of up to 1 million tonnes of drilling

spoil and sludge from outfall tunnei by Dublin Corporation

Rec’d at info

Ann Rochford,

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Wexford.

Bosca Poist 3000,

Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin,
Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699
Email: info@epa.je

web: www.epa.ie &
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 >

§®\
From: S Ryan [mailto:fishermansfriend94@ymail.com] 0<\\\0;’§$
Sent: 30 January 2013 17:27 Og?’@g\
To: Wexford Receptionist RV

Subject: Objection to proposed dumping at sea of up t@%ﬁ%’oilon tonnes of drilling spoil and sludge from outfall
tunnel by Dublin Corporation &éo@

<§ Q
A chara, < OQ\\
We the Dun Laoghaire Commerical Flsherrf}ans Group object most strongly to the propsed dumping of up
to 1 million tonnes of polluted spoil on t@% of our fishing grounds! To propose such an idea of dumping
spoil in an area that is propsed as a spéelal area of conservation beggars belief.
Over the past number of years we have seen how the water quality has improved. The pollution threat to the
bay from this proposed dumping of spoil is very real.
The tides in the area proposed will cause the cloud of silt and pollution to travel many miles, also Easterly
winds will cause the silt and pollution to spread right up to the shore line.
At the moment in Dublin bay there are up to 15 commerical boats pot fishing mainly for whelks landing up
to 20 tonne of whelk per week. Our fishery is a sustainable one which relies on good quality water.
We appeal to you to stop this plan to dump this spoil at sea. We appreciate the need to stop dumping sewage
in Dublin Bay, but to dump 1 million tonnes of polluted spoil and silt in Dublin Bay in the middle of a
proposed special area of conservation is madness and will destroy the fishing grounds in Dublin Bay and
beyond!
Yours Faithfully
Mr Peter J Ryan
Owner/Skipper of fishing vessel Carol Anne
WD 270
mobile number: 0868365541

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 05-02-2013:15:54:45



